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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

CITY OF CHICAGO

RAHM EMANUEL
MAYOR

July 25,2012

TO THE HONORABLE, THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO

Ladies and Gentlemen:

[ have appointed the following individuals as commissioners of the Chicago Park District:

Erika R. Allen, appointed for a term effective immediately and expiring Aprll 25,2017,
to succeed Scott Hanlon, whose term has expired; and .

Juan Salgado, reappointed for a term effective immediately and expiring June 30, 2017.
Your favorable consideration of these appointments will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

25 A

Mayor
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CITY COUNCIL
SEPTEMBER 2012

TO THE PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Your Committee on Special Events and Cultural Affairs having had under consideration
Recognition of Appointiiigrit’of Erika R. Allen as Commissioner of Chicago Park District
and thezreappointment of Juan Salgado as Commissioner of Chicago Park District.

The Committee beg leave to recommend that your Honorable Body DO PASS the
proposed event which was submitted on August 27, 2012 at the Committee on Special
Events and Cultural Affairs meeting.

This recommendation was concurred by all members of the Committee present, with no
dissenting vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Walter Burnett, Jr.
Chairman



